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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Case File 

Allyson Honaker 
Staff Attorney 

December 17,2012 

Case No. 2012-00132 
Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. Filing of 
Customer Choice Survey Results 

Informal Conference 

An informal conference was held in this matter on Thursday, December 6, 2012 
at the Commission’s offices. Representatives of Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
(“Co I u m b i a”) , The Matrix Group (“Matrix”) , the Co I u m b ia su rvey co I I a bora tive , the 
Attorney General’s office, and Commission Staff participated in person or via telephone. 
An attendance list is attached. The purpose of the conference was to allow Columbia 
and Matrix the opportunity to make a presentation regarding the results of the Customer 
Choice survey that was conducted in March and April 2012. A copy of Matrix’s power 
point presentation is attached to this memo. 

As the presentation was given, all participants had the opportunity to ask 
questions or raise concerns regarding the results of the survey. Both Columbia and 
Matrix answered the participants’ questions. 

At the conclusion of the presentation and after all questions had been answered, 
the conference was adjourned. 



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

CASE NO. 2012-00132 

COLUMBIA GAS OF KENTUCKY, INC. FILING OF CUSTOMER CHOICE 
SURVEY RESULTS 

SIGN IN 

December 6,2012 
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PERSON REPRESENTING 

Case No. 2012-00132 
December 6,2012 
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